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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

*Widehall is a large, two-and-a-half story/ mid-Georgian, 
brick dwelling house located at 101 Water Street\ Chestertown, 
Maryland. It occupies water lot #16 of the original town map 
and is within the National Historic Landmark area in Chester- 
town.

The house is constructed on a hirgh._^igji^,_bLa^ejjiejT.t. The 
basement windows are protected by horizontal iron bars set in 
the stonework. Above the windows all header bond is used, as 
well as below and above the quarter-round molded water table 
on the northwest and southwest sides, ^entrance to the house 
is gained up two flights of steps, interrupted by a terrace 
of sandstone paving blocks. Many of the original sandstone 
steps remain as well as a stone retaining wall, above which 
.are brick piers with _stone__finials, part of an early clairvoie\ 
 ^The front (northwest) doorway is framed by an original, classi­ 
cal, Doric architrave, with fluted, engaged columns and a 
full pediment. The four windows of the first story and five 
of the second story, as well as eight on both levels of the 
southwest facade, have wood lintels with superimposed key­ 
stones. The windows have twelve-over-twelve sash and louvered 
shutters, not original to the house. The main cornice, hip- 
on-hip roof and dormers date from its restoration in 1910, re­ 
placing a nineteenth-century roof. A two-story brick kitchen 
wing on the northeast side and a two-story Ionic portico on 
the southeast date from 1910.

^ On the first floor there is a central passage and four 
rooms. The most outstanding room is the stairhall located 
in the north corner of the building. It opens off the passage 
by a series of three arches, the central arch being larger 
and having a superimposed keystone while the arches flanking 
it have plain keystones. \The staircase with its six-inch 
stair risers ascends on the opposite three walls of the hall, 
and is cantilevered from the wall. Its railing, fluted newels, 
turned balusters, three per step; rectangular step ends with 
half-rail and fluted pilasters on the wall, are all made of 
mahogany. The lowest step has a decorative scroll at the side 
where the fluted newel post is set and is, at that point, set 
with five balusters.

The stair ascends to a large upper hall. One unusual 
feature of the first floor rooms is the use of a different 
cornice detail in each<room. The stairhall has an intermittent
"Wall of Troy" design featured as part of the cornice..1'.

Opposite the stairhall is the drawing room. Its cornice 
consists of courses of dentils and intermittent beading. The 
windows have croissettes at the top and consoles at the bottom 
of the trim, paneled interior shutters and pilasters beneath

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #2
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Widehall is a fine example of the mid-Georgian style, 
and one of the finest in Chestertown, which, prior to and just 
after the American Revolution, was a port of distinction,v 
rivaling Annapolis on the west side of the Chesapeake Bay\ 
The house was built in 1769 by Thomas Smyth as indicated in 
the minutes of the winter term of the Maryland Legislature of 
that year. It later was the home of Robert Wright, Governor 
of Maryland between 1806 and 1809; and of Ezekiel Chambers, 
State and United States Senator and Judge of the Court of 
Appeals.

The house is architecturally noteworthy due to its un­ 
usual stair and stairhall arrangement. Also of importance is 
the front terrace, with the original retaining wall and piers 
between the street and house. Very few houses in Maryland 
boast a clairvoie.

Three men of distinction in Maryland history owned and 
lived in this house.

Thomas Smyth, the builder, was a merchant, shipbuilder 
and shipowner, trading with the British West Indies, and one 
of the wealthiest men of his time in Kent County. After the 
Chestertown tea party of 1774, he was elected chairman of 
the local Committee of Correspondence. Later Smyth became 
Head of Maryland's revolutionary provisional government. In 
this capacity he was the provisional governor of Maryland, 
and served in this office until 1776 when the state's first 
constitution was framed and its first governor elected. He 
was also benefactor, co-founder and the first Treasurer of 
Washington College when it was founded in Chestertown in 1782.

In 1801 the house was sold to Robert Wriest (1752-1826), 
who served as a United States Senator for feliroe- termJF, 1801- 
1806. He was educated and graduated from Washington College 
and began his law practice at Chestertown before the American 
Revolution. During the Revolution he served as Captain under

SEE CONTINUATION SHEET #3
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#6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS continued

Historic American Building Survey 
Library of Congress 
Washington, D. C. Code: 11

National Historic Landmark Program 
National Park Service 
Department of the Interior 
Washington, D. C. Code: 11

(1969 - Federal)

(1970 - Federal)

The property is within the area of Chestertown, Kent County, 
Maryland, as designated by the program.

National Register of Historic Places 
801 19th Street, N. W.­ 
Washington, D. C. Code: 11

The property is within the area of Chestertown, Kent County, 
Maryland, as designated by the National Historic Landmark 
Program.
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#7. DESCRIPTION continued

the trim. The fireplace surround dates from the 1910 restoration 
and is a reproduction of the fireplace surround in the living 
room, which is original.

The central passage with a modillion cornice has an arch 
between the west and east end of the passage. In the southeast 
part of the passage a door on each side, with pediment above, 
opens into a living room (south) and dining room (east).

In the living room, the overmantel has a croissette trimmed 
panel with broken pediment, the latter repeating the designs of 
the cornice and overdoor. The windows have paneled shutters 
and croissettes at the top and bottom; and have pilasters be­ 
neath the chair rail. Original silver hardware is on the door 
and shutters; and the upper component part of the chair rail is 
mahogany; this is the only room in which these particular 
features are both found.

North of the passage across from the living room is the 
dining room, the only room having a raised paneled wainscot. 
The fireplace has an overmantel with broken pediment and it is 
flanked by two cupboards. These cupboards originally had 
paneled doors but these have been modified to open shelves. 
Slanted Greek Key design is employed in the cornices.

One unusual detail on the doors is the hinges, being one- 
half inch thick iron butterfly-shaped hinges mortised into 
the woodwork without the use of nails or screws.

The two-story Ionic portico affords a view of the Chester 
River and the well-maintained lawn and gardens.

In 1909 the house and adjoining lots were purchased by 
Mr. & Mrs. Wilbur W. Hubbard who are responsible for its 
restoration and present appearance. "Widehall," the name 
adopted by Mr. & Mrs. Hubbard, is now in the possession of 
Mr. Wilbur Ross Hubbard who maintains the house and gardens 
for his residence.

(#2 ri ^ihuation sheets)



MHT K-10

Form 10-300o 
(July 1969)

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

Maryland
COUNTY

Kent
FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER ,,0 DATE

_Q£L
(Number all entries)

Widehall

#8. SIGNIFICANCE continued

Colonel William Richardson's battalion of the Maryland Line. 
In 1784 he was elected to the Maryland House of Delegates. 
In 1806 he was elected the Governor of Maryland and thus re­ 
signed his position with the United States Senate. He served 
his state as governor for three years, and between 1810 and 
1'017 he served/las United States Representative.

In 1822 the house was purchased by Ezekiel Forman Chambers 
(1788-1867), who was educated at Washington College, Chestertown, 
and in 1808 was admitted to the Maryland Bar. In 1822 he was 
elected to the Maryland Senate and between 1826 and 1834 served 
his state in the United States Senate. In 1834 he was appointed 
Chief Judge of the then second Judicial District and Judge of 
the Court of Appeals. In 1864 he was a member of the Con­ 
stitutional Convention of Maryland. In 1867, the year of his 
death, he was the President of the Board of Trustees of 
Washington College. It was not until after his death that 
the house was sold.
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